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Welcome
Welcome to the fourteenth edition of ‘All Aboard’ the
news-sheet of the Central Appointments Unit (CAU) in
the Office of the First Minister and deputy First Minister.

New Commissioner for
Public Appointments

Its purpose is twofold, to provide information about public
appointments and public bodies in Northern Ireland and
publicise our six monthly public appointments vacancy list.

The First Minister, the Rt Hon Peter Robinson MLA,
and deputy First Minister, Martin McGuinness MP
MLA, have appointed Mr John Keanie to be the new
Commissioner for Public Appointments for Northern
Ireland with effect from 1 August 2011. Mr Keanie
replaces Mrs Felicity Huston who was Commissioner
from 1 August 2005 until the 31 July 2011 when her
term of office ended.

The post of Commissioner for Public Appointments for
Northern Ireland was established following the first
report of the Committee on Standards in Public Life in
1995. The Commissioner is an independent, statutory
office holder whose role is to regulate, monitor and
report on a wide range of Ministerial appointments to
public bodies.

Following his appointment Mr Keanie said “I am
pleased to take up my appointment as Commissioner
for Public Appointments. I am deeply committed to the
principles of appointment on merit, fairness of process
and diversity and I will work tirelessly to be an effective
guardian of those principles on behalf of all those who
work in, or aspire to work in, the public appointments
arena. My vision, which will drive my work over the
next five years, is to develop and maintain a regulatory
system for public appointments that leads to the

appointment of the best people, from the widest
possible field of candidates. As I begin my term of
office, I look forward eagerly to connecting with the
many of you who share these aims and working with
you to make our public appointments system the best
there is”.

Mr Keanie is a self employed business consultant and
Chair of A2B, a not for profit company dealing with
access to benefits for older people. He was previously
Town Clerk and Chief Executive of Derry City Council
and has held a number of public appointments in the
past. Additional information on the Commissioner and
his role is available at www.publicappointmentsni.org



AGRI-FOOD AND BIOSCIENCES INSTITUTE 1 X Deputy Chair £ Donna Mullan
www.afbini.gov.uk 5 X Members £ 028 9037 8543

donna.mullan@dardni.gov.uk

CERTIFICATION OFFICER FOR NI Certification £ Christine Donnelly
www.nicertoffice.org.uk Officer 028 9025 7675

christine.donnelly@delni.gov.uk

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSIONERS Chair £ Richard Steven
FOR NORTHERN IRELAND 028 9076 5497
www.nicscommissioners.org richard.steven@nio.x.gsi.gov.uk

FISHERY HARBOUR AUTHORITY (NI) 1 x Chair (P/T) £ Myrtle Ferguson
www.nifha.co.uk 028 9052 4483

myrtle.ferguson@dardni.gov.uk

GENERAL TEACHING COUNCIL FOR NORTHERN IRELAND 4 Members Mark Gilmore
www.gtcni.org.uk/ 028 9127 9399

mark.gilmore@deni.gov.uk

GRANT MAINTAINED INTEGRATED SCHOOLS Jenny Jackson
028 9127 9927
jenny.jackson@deni.gov.uk

Acorn IPS, Carrickfergus 1 Member
www.acornintegratedps.carrickfergus.ni.sch.uk/

Cranmore IPS, Belfast 2 Members
www.cranmoreips.co.uk

Drumlins IPS, Ballynahinch 1 Member
northernireland.schooljotter.com/drumlins

Enniskillen IPS 2 Members
northernireland.schooljotter.com/enniskillen/

Hazelwood IPS, Newtownabbey 1 Member
northernireland.schooljotter.com/hazelwood

Hazelwood IC, Newtownabbey 1 Member
www.hazelc.ie/

Lagan College, Belfast 1 Member
www.lagancollege.com

Malone College, Belfast 2 Members
www.malonecollege.org.uk/

Newbridge IC, Banbridge 1 Member
newbridgeintegrated.org/

North Coast IC, Coleraine 1 Member
www.ncic.org.uk/

Oakgrove IPS, Londonderry 1 Member
www.oakgroveschool.co.uk

Omagh IPS 1 Member
www.school-sites.org/omaghintegratedps/site/

ILEX URBAN REGENERATION COMPANY Chair £ Anne Loughran
www.ilex-urc.com 028 9052 3455

anne.loughran@ofmdfmni.gov.uk

INDUSTRIAL COURT Chair £ Christine Donnelly
www.industrialcourt.gov.uk 028 9025 7675

christine.donnelly@delni.gov.uk

Name of body Position Departmental contact
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Forthcoming public appointment vacancies



Name of body Position Departmental contact
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Forthcoming public appointment vacancies

KKeeyy::  IC = Integrated College IPS = Integrated Primary School £ = Paid Appointments

* Must be currently registered on the Nursing and Midwifery Council (NMC) Register

INVEST NI 3 x Members £ Gillian Frampton
www.investni.com 028 9052 9214

Yvonne Green 
028 9052 9282
pau@detini.gov.uk

NATIONAL MUSEUMS & GALLERIES 8 x Members Brendan Downey
OF NORTHERN IRELAND 028 9051 5002
www.nmni.com museumslibraries@dcalni.gov.uk

NI AUTHORITY FOR UTILITY REGULATION 1 x Chair (P/T) £ William Dickson  
www.uregni.gov.uk/ 028 9185 8088

william.dickson@dfpni.gov.uk

NI BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE SPECIAL 1 Lay Member £ Public Appointments Unit
HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE AGENCY 028 9052 3214
www.nibts.org public.appointments@dhsspsni.gov.uk

NI COUNCIL FOR THE CURRICULUM Chair £ Assessment and Qualifications Team
EXAMINATIONS & ASSESSMENT 3 Members 028 9127 9543
www.ccea.org.uk aqt@deni.gov.uk

NI GUARDIAN AD LITEM AGENCY 1 Member £ Public Appointments Unit
www.nigala.hscni.net 028 9052 3214

public.appointments@dhsspsni.gov.uk

NI JUDICIAL APPOINTMENTS COMMISSION 2 x Lay Members £ Denise Durnien
www.nijac.gov.uk 028 9052 8249

denise.durnien@ofmdfmni.gov.uk

NI MEDICAL AND DENTAL TRAINING SPECIAL 1 x Medical Member £ Public Appointments Unit
HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE AGENCY 1 Lay Member £ 028 9052 3214
www.nimdta.gov.uk public.appointments@dhsspsni.gov.uk

NI PRACTICE & EDUCATION COUNCIL 5 Professional Public Appointments Unit
FOR NURSING & MIDWIFERY Members* 028 9052 3214
www.nipec.n-i.nhs.uk public.appointments@dhsspsni.gov.uk

SAFEGUARDING BOARD FOR NORTHERN IRELAND 2 Lay Members £ Public Appointments Unit
028 9052 3214
public.appointments@dhsspsni.gov.uk

SENTENCE REVIEW COMMISSIONERS 3-6 Commissioners £ Stephen Sharp
www.sentencereview.org.uk 028 9076 5498

stephen.sharp@nio.x.gsi.gov.uk

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT BOARD LTD Chair £ Janice Sterling
www.sibni.org 028 9052 2954

janice.sterling@ofmdfmni.gov.uk

TEACHERS’ SALARIES AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE Chair £ Paul Finnegan
COMMITTEE (SCHOOLS) 028 9127 9439

paul.finnegan@deni.gov.uk

WARRENPOINT HARBOUR AUTHORITY 2 Members £ Rosie Fullalove
www.warrenpointharbour.co.uk 028 9054 0686

rosie.fullalove@drdni.gov.uk



The Northern Ireland Judicial Appointments
Commission is a non-departmental public body,
which was established in 2005 to enhance an
independent process for the appointment of judicial
office holders (up to and including High Court Judge)
to courts and tribunals.

The Commission selects and appoints, and
recommends for appointment, applicants, thereby
removing this function from Government Ministers
and the political process. The Commission
comprises a Chairman (the Lord Chief Justice of
Northern Ireland) and twelve other members, five of
whom are lay members. Vacancies for lay members
will arise in 2012.

Further information on the work of the Commission
can be found online at: www.nijac.gov.uk

Central Appointments Unit
Room A5.13
Castle Buildings
Belfast BT4 3SR

Telephone: 028 9052 8192 Fax: 028 9052 8125

E-mail: admin.cau@ofmdfmni.gov.uk

Website: www.ofmdfmni.gov.uk/public-appointments

Vacancies
Included in this edition of ‘All Aboard’ is a list of
public appointment vacancies that are expected
to arise during the first half of 2012. Any
vacancies that arise after we go to print will be
added to our website.

If you are interested in any of the vacancies listed,
please contact the designated official who can
provide you with more information about the
appointment and when it is due to be filled.
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Mailing List
The ‘All Aboard’ mailing list continues to grow,
but new members are always welcome.
If you know anyone who might be interested
in receiving a copy of ‘All Aboard’ please ask
them to contact us at the address below, and
we will add their names to the list.

The Northern
Ireland Judicial
Appointments
Commission

Contact details


